
 
 

ROYTON DISTRICT EXECUTIVE 
Agenda 
 

Date Monday 13 March 2017 
 

Time 6.00 pm 
 

Venue Royton Town Hall, Rochdale Road, Royton, Oldham, OL2 6QG 
 

Notes 
 

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST - If a Member requires advice on any 
item involving a possible declaration of interest which could affect his/her 
ability to speak and/or vote he/she is advised to contact Paul Entwistle or 
Fabiola Fuschi at least 24 hours before the meeting. 
 
2. CONTACT OFFICER for this Agenda is Fabiola Fuschi Tel. 0161 770 
5151 or email Fabiola.fuschi@oldham.gov.uk 
 
3. DISTRICT CO-ORDINATOR is Elizabeth Fryman, tel. 0161 770 5161 or 
email elizabeth.fryman@oldham.gov.uk 
 
4. PUBLIC QUESTIONS - Any member of the public wishing to ask a 
question at the above meeting can do so only if a written copy of the 
question is submitted to the contact officer no later than 15 minutes prior to 
the commencement of the meeting. 
 
5.  FILMING - The Council, members of the public and the press may 
record / film / photograph or broadcast this meeting when the public and the 
press are not lawfully excluded.  Any member of the public who attends a 
meeting and objects to being filmed should advise the Constitutional 
Services Officer who will instruct that they are not included in the filming.   
 
Please note that anyone using recording equipment both audio and visual 
will not be permitted to leave the equipment in the room where a private 
meeting is held. 
 
Recording and reporting the Council’s meetings is subject to the law 
including the law of defamation, the Human Rights Act, the Data Protection 
Act and the law on public order offences. 
 

 MEMBERSHIP OF THE ROYTON DISTRICT EXECUTIVE IS AS 
FOLLOWS: 

 Councillors M Bashforth, S Bashforth, Chadderton, J Larkin, T Larkin 
(Chair) and Roberts 
 

 

Item No  

1   Apologies For Absence  

Public Document Pack



 
 

2   Declarations of Interest  

 To Receive Declarations of Interest in any Contract or matter to be discussed at 
the meeting. 

3   Urgent Business  

 Urgent business, if any, introduced by the Chair 

4   Public Question Time  

 To receive Questions from the Public, in accordance with the Council’s 
Constitution. 

5   Minutes of Previous Meeting (Pages 1 - 2) 

 The Minutes of the Royton District Executive meeting held on 16th January 2017 
are attached for approval. 

6   Royton Community Forum Minutes (Pages 3 - 6) 

 The minutes of the Royton Community Forum meeting held on 16th January 2017 
are attached for noting.  

7   Royton Budget Report and Appendix A (Pages 7 - 12) 

 For approval 

8   Petitions  

 This is a standing item concerning the petitions submitted to the District 
Executive of Royton. The petitions will be considered in accordance with the 
Council’s petition scheme.  

9   Date of Next Meeting  

 The next meeting of the Royton District Executive will take place on Monday 12th 
June 2017 at 6pm.  

 



 

ROYTON DISTRICT EXECUTIVE 
16/01/2017 at 6.00 pm 

 
 

Present: Councillors M Bashforth, S Bashforth, Chadderton, J Larkin and 
Roberts 
 

 Also in Attendance: 
 Elizabeth Fryman Royton District Co-ordinator 
 Fabiola Fuschi Constitutional Services Officer 

 

 

1   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Tony 
Larkin and Bruce Penhale, Head of Service - Multi-agency 
Safeguarding Hub, Stronger Communities and Oldham District 
Teams.   
 

2   URGENT BUSINESS   

There were no items of urgent business received. 
 

3   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   

There were no declarations of interest received. 
 

4   PUBLIC QUESTION TIME   

There were no public questions received.  
 

5   PETITIONS   

There were no new petitions received.   
 

6   MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING   

RESOLVED that the minutes of the Royton District Executive 
meeting held on 28th November 2016 be approved as a correct 
record. 
 

7   ROYTON COMMUNITY FORUM MINUTES 28TH 
NOVEMBER 2016  

 

RESOLVED that the minutes of the Royton Community Forum 
meeting held on 28th November 2016 be noted.  
 

8   HEALTH & WELLBEING SUB GROUP MINUTES 13TH 
DECEMBER 2016  

 

RESOLVED that the minutes of the Royton, Shaw and 
Crompton Health and Wellbeing Sub-Group meeting held on 
13th December 2016 be noted.  
 
 
 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 5



 

9   BUDGET REPORT   

Consideration was given to a report of the Royton District 
Coordinator on the budget allocations for the Municipal Year 
2016-17. 
 
Members agreed that some resources needed to be reallocated 
in order to meet the needs of the District. 
 
RESOLVED that: 

1. The content of the report be noted.  
2. £10,000 of the Ward Revenue budget previously 

allocated to Youth and Education be reallocated to the 
purchase of a CCTV for the sole use of Royton.  

3. £7,220 remaining allocation for Youth and Education 
provision be shared between a number of local 
organisations.  
 

10   DATE OF NEXT MEETING   

RESOLVED that the next meeting of the Royton District 
Executive take place on 13th March 2017 at 6pm.  
 

The meeting started at 6.00 pm and ended at 6.03 pm 
 

Page 2



 

ROYTON COMMUNITY FORUM MEETING 
Monday 16 January 2017 
6.30pm 
Royton Town Hall, Rochdale Road, Royton 

 
Councillors in attendance 

Cllr H Roberts Royton North 

Cllr J Larkin Royton North 

Cllr M Bashforth Royton South 

Cllr S Bashforth Royton South 

Cllr A Chadderton Royton South 

Partners in attendance 

Liz Fryman R, S & C District Coordinator 

Jen Downing R, S & C Case Worker 

Craig Dickinson GMP 

Linda Cain Business Support Officer 

Members of the public x 15 

Apologies 

Cllr T Larkin Royton North 

Bruce Penhale Head of Service 

 
1. Welcome and Apologies: 
Cllr H Roberts thanked everyone for attending and apologies were noted from Cllr T Larkin 
and Bruce Penhale 
 
2. Minutes of the last meeting for approval: 
Noted and agreed 
 
3. Action Updates from previous Royton Community Forum: 
8.1 - Parking issue at Rochdale Road/Firbank Road – Highways have been to site and 
confirm that cars are partially parking on the footway at Rochdale Road/Firbank Road but 
suggest that a buggy or wheelchair could get through. Highways could put down yellow lines 
but this has been approached previously and there were too many objections and would only 
move the parking issue to another area of Royton. 
Craig (GMP) has been to speak to residents and has given advise around parking, where he 
has requested that vehicles park on the same side as the houses where possible. There 
have been no further sitings of parking on footpaths in this area. 
      
4.  Police Update: 

PC Craig Dickinson attended the meeting to provide an update: 
 

 

Crime statistics 01/04/16 to Date 
 

Q1 
APR - JUN 

Q2 
JUL - SEPT 

Q3 
OCT - DEC 

Q4 
1

st
 Jan -To 
6

th
 Jan 

2015 
01/10/15-
06/01/16 

Robbery 5 2 4 0 6 

Burglary dwelling including 
aggravated 

39 37 24 1 42 

Burglary other than a dwelling 24 21 29 1 15 

 

Page 3

Agenda Item 6



 
  
 
 
 
 

2 
 

Theft of a motor vehicle 8 6 9 1 4 

Theft from a motor vehicle 57 36 51 1 78 

 
 

Violent crime statistics 18/11/16 – 06/01/17 

 2015/2016 2016/2017 

Violent crime (includes GBH and sexual assault and harassment) 16 26 

Assault without injury 25 24 

 
 

ASB related statistics 

Royton North 18/11/15 – 06/01/16 18/11/16 – 06/01/17 

Rowdy Or Inconsiderate Behaviour  61 29 

Youth Related (Under 18) 29 10 

Royton South 18/11/15 – 06/01/16 18/11/16 – 06/01/17 

Rowdy Or Inconsiderate Behaviour 25 29 

Youth Related  (Under 18)  8 16 

 
REPORT ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR BY RINGING 101 

 

 Business burglaries in Royton, Lees and Springhead, early hours of the morning – If 
members of the public see anything please call the Police 

 Defib stolen from Shaw Lifelong Learning Centre – A young person has been 
charged and remanded. We hope to recover this defib 

 Seasonal Threats 

 Chadderton Public Enquiry Counter closing from February 2017 

 None for the Road 

 Fraud Alert – To be aware of an email scam regarding a speeding fine 
 
5. *Standing items:  

Greater Manchester Spatial Framework  

 Local councillors are working with the Council Leader and a submission will be 

presented this evening detailing Royton councillors objections to the proposals 

 Cllr Bashforth stressed that members were not opposed to development in Royton 

as long as it was in the right place. 

 

Royton Regeneration Projects  

 Byron Street due for demolition very soon. Certain artefacts will be kept. 

 Doctor is taking over the old Royton youth centre on Chapel Street. To keep an eye 
on any parking issues that may arise here. 

 
6. Councillor Updates: 

Cllrs gave a flavour of the work Cllrs have been involved in since the last meeting. 

Royton North: 

Cllr Roberts: 

 The Royton Hall site sign is now up 

 Allocated some of councillor budget to reading schemes in Royton North schools 

 Holocaust Memorial Day – Friday 27th January, 10.30am at Royton Park memorial 

 

Page 4



 
  
 
 
 
 

3 
 

Cllr J Larkin:  

 Noticed an increase in case work  

 No. 402 bus route – To go around Garden Terrace from 30th January 2017 

 Road near the Hope and Anchor to be resurfaced 

 

Royton South:  

 Case work is very busy with speeding issues – Firbank Road requires analysing, 

Broadway and the streets that back onto Boundary park. 

 Greater Manchester Spatial Framework is still on everyone’s mind 

 Pool stonework is now being done near the car park at the rear of Royton Town Hall 

 A local family who were burgled before Christmas received contributions from local 

businesses including a hamper, Christmas tree and gifts for the children 

 

7. Royton Regeneration Projects 

Nothing to note 

 

8. Public Questions 

8.1 Is the council selling land at Castleton Road 

A:  Yes (opposite the Puckersley) 

 

8.2 The wedding that was held at The Spindles were told they couldn’t take photographs. It is a 

shame and would have been great for Oldham. Why were they not allowed to take 

photographs. 

A: Spindles is privately owned and it is their decision 

 

8.3 If Thornham Mill came down, would that be brown land 

A: Yes it would. Environmental have already been in here and this could be put down for rebuild 

but it’s not in their interest 

 

8.4 How much brown field do we have 

A: Unsure and this is being looked at. Royton councillors have been pushing on this. Planning 

department say that all brown field has been accounted for. The Council cannot force people to 

sell any old building or land, this is a hugely complex area said Cllr Steve Bashforth 

 

8.5 What would be built on the Byron Street land 

A: Houses. Royton councillors have been clear about how many and what type of homes are to 

be built here as much as they are able. 

 

8.6 Angela Avenue – Garages on private land. Issues with cars parking up, blasting music, 

leaving litter, smoking, possibly drugs. Residents have requested help to put up a barrier, they 

are willing to contribute to this. 

A: The issue here has been reported many times. Royton councillors cannot fund as this is 

private land but Cllr B Brownridge has said that help can be given to residents if they are 

getting some money together. 

Craig will give his details to residents and will try to come out almost immediately if able. Craig 

and Paul (GMP) to call next Wednesday to give this area some attention. 

Action: Resident to give her details to Liz Fryman regarding Angela Avenue 

issues/barrier 

Page 5



 
  
 
 
 
 

4 
 

 

8.7 St Philip’s Drive needs resurfacing. Told by Highways that there is an issue with the 

cobbles, so the hole isn’t large enough. 

A: Cllr Chadderton to request Highways revisit and report back to members 

 

8.8 Fly tipping at Angela Avenue/St Phillips Drive 

A: A barrier could stop this problem 

 

8.9 What is happening with the Football cages (MUGA) on Chapel Street 

A: The MUGA has been sold with the site. It is believed that this will be taken down and sold by 

the new owner and the site will become a car park 

 

8.10 What will happen to the old medical centre 

A: This is a privately owned building 

 

9. Any Other Business  

Nothing to note 

 

10. Date of Next Meeting: 

Monday 13 March 2017, 6.00pm at Royton Town Hall 

Page 6



 

 

  
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

Reason for Decision 
For the District Executive to approve budget allocations. 
 
 
Recommendations 
 
 
 

1. For District Executive to approve the allocations below from the Ward Revenue Youth 
and Education budget: 

 

Royton Scout Units  RN&RS  £        500.00  

Air Training Corps  RN & RS  £        500.00  

Heyside Angels    TBC  

School holiday provision 2017, Sports 
Development RN & RS  £     1,200.00  

Junior First Aid two courses OCLL RN & RS  £        300.00  

Summer Fun Day OPAG RN & RS  £     2,000.00  

 
 

2. For the District Executive to approve the commitment of £5,000 from the Ward Capital 
Environmental Improvement budget, towards the cost of re-siting stonework from the 
Byron St school site onto the Royton Hall School site. 
 
 

3. To note the allocation of £800 shared equally between the Councillors budgets to 
commission two, ten week ‘Couch to 5k’ programmes in Tandle Hill Country Park, for 
the Easter and Summer terms. 

 
 

Report to Royton District Executive 
 
Budget Report 
 
Portfolio Holder:  

Cllr B Brownridge, Cabinet Member for Cooperatives & 
Neighbourhoods 
 
 
Officer Contact:  Liz Fryman, District Co-ordinator  
Ext. 5161 
 
13th March 2017 

Page 7

Agenda Item 7



 

  2 

 
1 Current Position  
 
 
1.1 District Executive Ward Budgets  
The District Executive has a total allocation of £40,000 (£10,000 revenue per ward and 
£10,000 capital per ward) which is available to help meet the priorities set out in the 
District Plan.  
 
Decisions on this funding will be made by the District Executive. 
 
 
1.2 Individual Councillor Allowance 
Each Borough Councillor has an allowance of £5,000 on which they may take decisions. 
Councillors may also decide to pool their individual allowance in order to joint fund agreed 
projects. 
 
 
2 2016/17 Ward Revenue Budget allocations 
 
Since the last meeting, the District Executive have made the following allocations from  
Youth and Education Activities in the ward revenue budget. 
 

Royton Scout Units  RN&RS  £        500.00  

Air Training Corps  RN & RS  £        500.00  

Heyside Angels    TBC  

School holiday provision 2017, Sports 
Development RN & RS  £     1,200.00  

Junior First Aid two courses OCLL RN & RS  £        300.00  

Summer Fun Day OPAG RN & RS  £     2,000.00  

 
 
3    2016/17 Ward Capital Budget allocations 

 
The 2016/17 capital budget has been fully allocated towards Environmental 
Improvements.  
 
From this allocation, the District Executive would like to commit £5,000 towards the cost of 
re-siting stonework from the Byron St school site onto the Royton Hall School site. 
 
 
4 2016/17 Individual Councillor Budget allocations 
 
Since the last meeting there has been an allocation of £800 to commission two running 
programmes, ‘Coach to 5k’ to be delivered by the Sports Development in Tandle Hills 
during the Easter term and over summer. 
 
 
 
5 Financial Implications 

Page 8



 

  3 

 

Ward 
Revenue 

Ward 
Capital  

Councillor 's 
Budget Total 

     

     Budget Allocation 20,000  20,000  30,000  70,000.00  

     Previously approved 
spend 20,000                  

                 
20,000       18,935                   58,934 

     Proposed Spend 0  0                 800 800 

     Remaining Allocation 0 0 10,265 10,265 

 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



 £               5,000.00  £        5,000.00  £        5,000.00  £           5,000.00  £        5,000.00  £        5,000.00  £               10,000.00  £               10,000.00  £               10,000.00  £               10,000.00 

Councillor Budget £5k per Cllr Cllr Budget Committed James Larkin

Hannah 

Roberts

Tony 

Larkin

Amanda 

Chadderton

Marie 

Bashforth

Steven 

Bashforth

30,000£                   

1 02.02.17

Grit bin Kirkdale Dr / Wensleydale Cl (4 refills x 

£74.64) RN Cllrs 298.56£                   99.52£                    99.52£             99.52£             

1.1 02.02.17

Grit bin Dendbydale Way / Harewood Dr (4 refills x 

£74.64) RN Cllrs 298.56£                   99.52£                    99.52£             99.52£             

1.2 02.02.17

Grit bin Rainshaw St / Cecil St / Church St (4 refills x 

£74.64) RN Cllrs 298.56£                   99.52£                    99.52£             99.52£             

1.3 18.04.16 Heyside Neighbourhood Council RS Cllrs 500.00£                    £              166.66  £           166.67  £           166.67 

1.4 16.05.16 Heyside FC RS Cllrs 500.00£                    £              166.66  £           166.67  £           166.67 

1.5 Allocated Slimmin Without Women All Cllrs 4,000.00£                 £                  666.66  £           666.67  £           666.67  £              666.67  £           666.67  £           666.66 

1.6 01.02.17

Summer/Winter planting tbc based on 2015 costs

(Total actual 16/17 costs incl Heyside £3744.47)

All Cllrs 3,041.82£                 £                  506.97  £           506.97  £           506.97  £              506.97  £           506.97  £           506.97 

1.7 01.02.17

Heyside Summer/Winter planting tbc based on 2015 

costs (Actual 16/17 cost £702.65) Royton South 702.65£                    £              234.22  £           234.22  £           234.21 

1.8 13.02.17

Christmas Lights and tree at Shaw Rd end

£859.91 Tree - 13.02.17 All Cllrs 5,000.00£                 £                  833.34  £           833.33  £           833.33  £              833.33  £           833.33  £           833.34 

1.9 20.10.16 RBL standard banner 869.00£                    £                  173.80  £           173.80  £              173.80  £           173.80  £           173.80 

1.1.0 10.11.16 Traffic monitoring - Shaw Rd and Fir Lane Cllr S Bashforth 400.00£                    £           400.00 

1.11 17.11.16 ZLS Digital - Posters Heyside Christmas event Cllr S Bashforth 125.00£                    £           125.00 

1.12 17.01.17 Heyside Neighbourhood Council - Festivals

Cllrs M & S 

Bashforth 400.00£                    £           200.00  £           200.00 

1.13 04 01 17

Improving reading scheme

11.01.17 - Fir Bank Primary School - £500

                 - Thorp Primary School - £500 Cllr Roberts 2,500.00£                 £        2,500.00 

1.14 16 02 16 Couch to 5k 2 x 10 week courses Tandle Hills All Cllrs 800.00£                    £                  133.00  £           133.00  £           133.00  £              133.00  £           134.00  £           134.00 

Total Councillor Budget                 19,734.15  £               2,612.33  £        4,938.53  £        2,612.33  £           2,881.31  £        3,082.33  £        3,607.32 

Remaining                 10,265.85  £               2,387.67  £             61.47  £        2,387.67  £           2,118.69  £        1,917.67  £        1,392.68 

Ward Revenue Budget  £                20,000 

2.1 18.10.16 Royton Town Youth AFC £500 08 07 16 RS & RN 500.00£                    £               10,000.00  £               10,000.00 

07.11.16 Royton Hall summer activities 11 07 16 RS & RN 300.00£                   

02.09.16

OCLL swim passes 100 x 6 @ £1.80 per 

pass 11 07 16 RS & RN 1,080.00£                

05.09.16 Royton District summer holiday provision 2016 RS & RN 900.00£                   

Allocated CCTV Royton District - 16.01.17 RN & RS 10,000.00£              

24.01.17

Funding to Royton Cricket, Bowling and 

Tennis Club RS & RN 750.00£                   

Allocated Funding to Royton Scout Units - 16.02.17 RN&RS 500.00£                   

Allocated Air Training Corps - 16.02.17 RN & RS 500.00£                   

Allocated Heyside Angels TBC

Allocated School holiday provision 2017 Sports Development RN & RS 1,200.00£                

Allocated Junior First Aid two courses OCLL RN & RS 300.00£                   

Allocated Summer Fun Day OPAG RN & RS 2,000.00£                

Total Ward Budget  £             18,030.00 

 Remaining  £               1,970.00 

Ward Capital Budget  £                20,000 

3.1 Allocated

Environmental Improvement. Resiting of Byron St 

school stonework.

5,000.00£                 £               10,000.00  £               10,000.00 

3.2 Allocated CCTV Royton District - 16.01.17 15,000.00£              

Total Capital Budget 5,000.00£                10,000.00£               10,000.00£                10,000.00£               10,000.00£                

Remaining 15,000.00£              -£                          -£                           -£                          -£                           

 Royton North 

capital 

 Royton South 

capital 

Project/Iniaitive 

Royton District Partnership 2016-17

 Project Cost  Project Lead

 Royton South  

revenue 

R
e
fe

re
n

c
e

Approval 

Date

 Councillor Budget 

 Royton North  Royton South 

 Royton North 

revenue 

P
age 11



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	6 Royton Community Forum Minutes
	7 Royton Budget Report and Appendix A
	Appendix A


